March 27, 1964
Delhi Taylor 0il Corporation
Box 1821
Midland, Texas
Ret Dedicated Acreage
Jones A Federal #2--I
25-16-31, Undesignated
Lusk Strawn Pool
Gentlemen?

The special pool rules for the Lusk Strawn Pool require the
dedication of one hundred and sixty acres to any well completed there-
in or within one mile of the outer boundary of the pool. Therefore,
it will be necessary for you to file a new Form C-128 showing the
dedication of one hundred and sixty acres to this well as quickly as
possible. No allowable may be assigned the well until Form C-128 is
received or a nonstandard unit is suthorised for the same. Further,
Porm C-128 should be received defore the last day of March in order
that we may 4saign the well an allowable for the month of March,

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Re Lo Stamets
Geolofist
LS/JV



»

e




